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Brittany Hall

11/28/2022

Environmental Specialist



From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD
To: Rebecca Haskell; Mann, Ryan; "Cliff Brunson"
Cc: DeAnn Grant; Dakota Neel; Sheldon Hitchcock; "Ken Swinney"; "Jennifer Gilkey"; "Kathy Purvis"; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD
Subject: [External] RE: COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051) - Delineation Workplan
Date: Friday, January 18, 2019 10:00:12 AM

Ms. Haskell:
 
Your extension request is to submit your closure report is approved for 1RP-5051.  Please submit by February 8, 2019. 
 
Thanks,
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM  88240
575-393-6161 ext. 111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
 
 
 

From: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com> 
Sent: Thursday, January 17, 2019 3:55 PM
To: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey'
<jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>; Billings, Bradford, EMNRD <Bradford.Billings@state.nm.us>
Subject: [EXT] RE: COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051) - Delineation Workplan
 
Ms. Hernandez,
 
COG is requesting an extension to submit a closure report for the above project until February 8, 2019. BBC is currently conducting remediation activities for this site and need some additional time.
 
Thank You,
 
Becky Haskell
Senior HSE Coordinator
COG Operating LLC
600 W Illinois Avenue | Midland, TX 79701
Direct: 432-818-2372 | Main: 432.683.7443
Cell: 432-556-5130
rhaskell@concho.com

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged.  If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information herein, is prohibited.  If you received this email in error,  please immediately notify the sender by
return email and delete this email from your system.  Thank you.
 

From: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD [mailto:Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Monday, October 22, 2018 12:04 PM
To: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>; 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Rebecca Haskell <RHaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; Dakota Neel <DNeel2@concho.com>; Sheldon Hitchcock <SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney'
<kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: [External] RE: COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051) - Delineation Workplan
 
**** External email. Use caution. ****
Dear Mr. Brunson:
 
NMOCD approves of the delineation completed and proposed delineation for 1RP-5051 with these conditions:

Confirmation bottom and sidewall samples are required. At least one of the sidewall/edge samples is to be at the border between the different depths of excavation areas.
Please extend the excavation areas to include the proposed white zone areas as no laboratory data was provided within this area to show non-impact. 
Dated photo documentation of the remedial activities.
Scaled map with the confirmation sample locations in relation to the delineation sample points.  Please also identify the release point.

 
Thanks,
Christina Hernandez
EMNRD-OCD
Environmental Specialist
1625 N. French Drive
Hobbs, NM 88240
575-393-6161 x111
Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us
 
OCD approval does not relieve the operator of liability should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that may pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the
environment.  In addition, OCD approval does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal, state, local laws and/or regulations.
 
 
 
 
 

From: Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us> 
Sent: Friday, October 19, 2018 4:01 PM
To: 'Cliff Brunson' <cbrunson@bbcinternational.com>; Yu, Olivia, EMNRD <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>
Cc: Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Becky Haskell' <rhaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: [EXT] RE: COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051) - Delineation Workplan
 
NMSLO approves of the plan as written.  As stated in the proposal, anything the is not part of the caliche road must be reclaimed to the prior condition, this includes vegetation.  Additionally, NMSLO will not issue
closure until revegetation achieved, this results in conflict with the 90 day turn around stipulation because the site shouldn’t be seeded until next year.  Let me know if you have any questions.
 
Ryan Mann
Remediation Specialist
Field Operation Division
(575) 392-3697
(505) 699-1989



New Mexico State Land Office
2827 N. Dal Paso Suite 117
Hobbs, NM 88240
 

From: Cliff Brunson [mailto:cbrunson@bbcinternational.com] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2018 6:10 PM
To: 'Olivia Yu' <Olivia.Yu@state.nm.us>; Mann, Ryan <rmann@slo.state.nm.us>
Cc: 'Hernandez, Christina, EMNRD' <Christina.Hernandez@state.nm.us>; 'Becky Haskell' <rhaskell@concho.com>; DeAnn Grant <agrant@concho.com>; 'Dakota Neel' <DNeel2@concho.com>; 'Sheldon Hitchcock'
<SLHitchcock@concho.com>; 'Ken Swinney' <kswinney@bbcinternational.com>; 'Jennifer Gilkey' <jgilkey@bbcinternational.com>; 'Kathy Purvis' <kathy@bbcinternational.com>
Subject: COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051) - Delineation Workplan
 
Olivia and Ryan,
 
Please find the attached Delineation Workplan and remediation proposal for the COG Pygmy 27 State #003H (1RP-5051). Page 5 (Remediation) of the C-141 is attached in the submitted plan. COG is requesting
that you review this plan and is looking forward to the OCD’s and SLO’s approval.
 
If you have any questions, please let me know.
 
Thanks, Cliff
 
 
Cliff  P. Brunson, CEI, CRS
President
BBC International, Inc.
World-Wide Environmental Specialists
Mailing Address:
P. O. Box 805
Hobbs, NM  88241-0805  USA
Shipping Address:
1324 W. Marland St.
Hobbs, NM  88240  USA
Phone: (575) 397-6388
Fax: (575) 397-0397
E-Mail:  cbrunson@bbcinternational.com
BBC INTL LOGO3

********************************************
Confidentiality Notice:  This electronic transmission (and any attached documents) is intended only for the person(s) to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure. If you have received this transmission in error,
please immediately notify the sender by e-mail or by telephone call to (575) 397-6388 for handling instructions. Any disclosure or distribution of the contents of this transmission by anyone other than the named recipient(s) is strictly prohibited.
********************************************

 

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________

______________________________________________________________________
This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit https://clicktime.symantec.com/a/1/7VtsevwFbNLCWbLu075mdzSQo8EgOEj8Dero06yaQJI=?d=3rC9F3jl5sEHESH3ycrphSZ9K-
2M8yNeQm81Y3CB13zP1YwlsFxygAJpLj9MPzGKtEZbfNzCihdkMPbP2CQ2iAsiXxNb_rbiVbYR16P_XeqcU3Y3kLtSgZjLTL3vYeqXNoBC_00Q5_nicsMXyPkJRACafftl8_3PeuFRXlxOwlPMSOiMYtk8XTxOO3ORJelsjtb3Hhmlhv-
ElXFASbCO7NMaE9PrsZMPU-NCSmjNPf3yJpjOkihAWPDFOvuqTur-11Tr2fAw6E3KcYpODrHHzmF-gDKeuzDXyPGB8VrTeOV75meAEXDjTgGbek0Tgidk0t8ep_gp26nyBg0lWhMwg_Gi-
KcGYwy7i2LGUtquM3d0Feqxfj1vfvtznRs4hj96sF9AiXh7Caer3omiYJd2Y2VkcZ4iiCpE2A%3D%3D&u=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.symanteccloud.com
______________________________________________________________________



District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505
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